
Message

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 4 23 2016 8:30:09 PM
To: ComEd) I @comed.com]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Victor Reyes law firm?!

Thanks.

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-5123

From (Corn Ed) [mailto

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2016 12:23 PM

To: mcclain@adams.net

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Victor Reyes law firm?!

@ComEd.com]

I spoke with=yesterday and he will take care of it - I'll follow up Monday and make sure it happens next week

Sent from my Android phone using Symantec TouchDown (www.symantec.com)

 Original Message 

From: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

Received: Saturday, 23 Apr 2016, 11:37

To: (ComEd) [ @ComEd.com]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Victor Reyes law firm?!

ME. please do all you can do put this to bed this next week so on Monday,
May 2nd, I can tell him it is in shape.

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
P.O. Box 250
Quincy, IL 62306
Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

 Original Message 
From: (ComEd) [inailto. 'iComEd.coin]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 7:28 PM
To: Michael McClain <incclainAadams.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Victor Reyes law finn?!

Let's talk tomorrow - I've had a couple of conversations and want to confirm
a few things with you so I can push appropriately

 Original Message 
From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclainidadams.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 5:13 PM
To: (ComEd)
Cc: mcclainlitadams.net 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Victor Reyes law firm?!
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I know eveiyone is slaughtered up there but this should not be taking
months.

Please help...

Mike

PS: The old contract was for 850 hours per year for three years. The new
contract would be:
# 480 hours a year
# No hourly reduction in fees
# One year contract renewable for up to one year in October or November of
that calendar year

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.
P.O. Box 250
Quincy, IL 62306
Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

 Original Message 
From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclainAadams.ned
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2016 8:58 PM
To: riitConiEd.com) <
Subject: FW: Victor Reyes law firm?!

Michael F. McClain
Awerkamp &. McClain, P.C.
P.O. Box 250
Quincy, IL 62306
Office Phone: 217-224-8606
Office Fax: 217-224-5123

 Original Message 
From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcciainitadams.net]
Sent: Friday,April 5,M_:58_1)
To: (dComEd.com>
Subject: Victor Reyes law firm?!

Sent from my iPhone

rdComEd.com>

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is
proprietary, legally privileged, confidential and/or subject to copyright
belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email is
intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If
you are not an intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for
delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies. Exelon
policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive
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statements and infringing any copyright or any other legal right by Email
communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect of such
communications. -EXCIP
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